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Copy to the:-

AL SRS L S T -

GOVERNMENT OF )AL AND KASHMIR Uw's IN TERRITORY GAM.
. ¢FICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENG'NFER JAL SHANTT o H.E.) DIVISION BUD mail.com

=

e-maiki- p_bggllvislonbudgam@g il.co—
o |
v

3 ~Abdul Gani Bhat.

. Advertised Cost: Rs. 64.82 Lacs.
< - Ghulam Qadir Bliat, :

Allotted cost of work: IRs- 67’76’63'4.9;: ousand Six
3/ :- Naroo Budgam. (Rupees Sixty Seven Lac Seventy Six 11
Res. Noi- SE/Hyd/Bud2004/03/3VAAY (Civi/Sanitary

Hundred and Eighty Four Only) -
o i Now - 01AJKPB7862Q1ZU Time of Completion: - (50) Days on (JIVD)
Major Head of Account: Jal Jeevan Missio

Allotment Order No: PHE/Bud/Allotiddm/ /(5 of 2022-23 Dated: 3/ Y >Z 2022

’ allom
G :- Fixation of Cuntract for:- Laying and fitting of pipes , Construction of P T,ro'[fﬁl?z::;ngg an
Service Reserviour ,2 NO. of Sluice Chamber ,Anchor/Saddle Blocks , Chainlin
intake chamber for WSS Tilanpora Bandaybagh under JIM.

; under NO.

1. Your Tender in response to this office e-NIT No:33 OF 2022-23, Dated 11-:;'22: issued

PHE/Bud/CS/8060-90 Dated: 11-11-2022, (Tender ID 2022_PHE 195724-15) 5.No. 1. d

' — - -g3 Date

- Chief Engincer, Kmr. Jal Shakti (PHE) Department Srinagar’s Letter No. CE/PHE/MC/DB/13745

25.07.2022- . Letter NO.
3, District Development Commissioner, Chairman DM  Budgam’s Authorization

DDCB/Plg/JIM/13855-75 Dated 21-12.2022

) 53-55
a. superintending Engineer, Hyd. Circle, Member Secretary DJJM Budgam’s Letter No. SE/Hyd/Bud/70
Dated 22-12-2022.

For and on behalf of Lt. Governor of Jammu and Kashmir (U.T), the contract for the above _sub;ect Wlor*ihfz
he'cby fixed with you in accordance with above /eferences, all terms and conditions as laid down in -
S ~card Bid Document read with the amendment / corrigendum if any, as per the item rates and overa
ter ier appreciation of 4% (+4 Percent) as per the Annexure-A enclosed.

T-::ns and conditions: -

T Cost of the work: The total cost of works shall not exceed Rs. 67,76,684/- (Rupces Sixty Seven Lac Seventy Six Theusand Six “““‘1“'_‘;.
and Eighty Four Only) and no excesses whatsoever shall be allowed to cause except to the extent as provided in NIT / agreement clause |

any. The individual rates of the items shall not construe to be the bench mark for cost determination ol'llm_t item. )

2. Date of start and date of ccpletion. The date of start of the work shall be reckoned within one week from the date of issuance of letter ol
intent and completion period / expiry of the contract shall be 50 calendar days. .

Visual proofsi notography of work. The visual proof of each item or part of its work cxecu;_ed llaw way of [?rle / ;};-;rmg / post Geo-Tagged

photographs duly singed by engineer in charge shall be a pended with each claim at the time of submission of the bill.

4. Earucst Money:- The call deposit receipt worth R&_@ﬁ@_@@_ﬁbearing No ©G/36 3G dated: 25 /Z//Q.:)—- from

Jsdc Co— Bank, B/U/~ - and pledged to Executive Engineer, PRE, Jal Shakit Budgam

Tius been retained by this office. 3 oD =,

Performance secirity equivalent to 03% of the value of the contract which works out to Rs. :3'03 valid in accordance with bid

conditions, shall lizse to be furnished by you in shape of CDR/FDR/BG within cne week fronyihe e of issuance of this allotment failing
which the contract agreement shall not be exccuted with you. The same shall be relcased after successful completion of the work.

6. Agreement. The Contractor shall execute formal agreement for the work with the Authority within seven days from the date of issuance ol

this allotnieant « ler, However, failure to execute such a formal deed shall not prevent the authority from enforcing the contract against you in
terms of NIT.

The Advertised quantities in the tender

el

documents are tentative and subject to increase or decrease, depending upon actual requirement at
site as per the desivn and other considerations. The successful bidder shall have no claim/ reservation on this account an

depztment sho'! L 1inal and binding.
o« Any item ol woik

d the decision ol th?

wot included in the BOQ but required for the complction of the work, shall be executed by the contractor, as
direct=d by the Department. Such extra item shall be paid at J&K SSR2020 rates with allotted appreciation/depreciation of the

contractor. In case such item does not figure in J&K SSR2020, the same shall be paid as per the current market rate analysis, to
be approved v thie competent authority. ?

¢ All othier e . conditions and technical specifications shall remain the same us laid down in the Stagdard Bid Document of the
su ::juulu-/xé . md Terms & Conditions thercof read with the corrigendum and other related correspondency
—-"’_-_.-
'l‘ .{-! ¥ } T e * "
Tech Oty - ngineer,
PHE Diviz’® o Pudgam

No. PHE!A:'r:;UEud!CSS ‘ t‘" I)/ a ({4 Dated:- b/ e

1) Mission Dier: -
2) Chief Enginz
3) District Deye:

o1, JJM J&K, Civil Secretariat Srinagar/Jammu for information
r, Kmr. Jal Shakti Deptt, (PHE) Kashmir, Srinagar for information
nmanl Commissioner Budgam (Chairman DJJM) for information:

'l i oy e e i

:; SR :m? Inq me;ﬁ?t’?—:?é Bbuggam (Member Secretary DJJM Budjam) for information
Faistant B VaQ S % ub-Division i i :

?} Team Leadei “//-PCOS (Budgam) for information. e amaee ALl

AAD PHE Ni'sirn Ru<tnam for information.
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